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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 08:56 PM
To: weblist@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Kasolite from Musonoi

   Check out my weekly new postings of mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your 
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Fluorite and Barite on Quartz from Caravia-Berbes District, Spain
- Pyrophyllite from Gundagai, Australia
- Elpidite with Chlorite from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
- Pyrite from Mina San Jose de Huanzala, Peru
- Dioptase on Willemite with Wulfenite from Mammoth-St. Anthony Mine, 
Arizona
- Aragonite from Molina de Aragon, Spain
- Quartz var. Fire Agate from Opal Hill, California
- Torbernite and Kasolite from Musonoi Mine, Democratic Republic of the 
Congo (Zaire)
- Ulexite pseudomorph after Borax from Boron District, California
- Nepheline with Andradite Garnet from Tamazeght, Morocco
- Malachite from Edong Mining District, China
- Calcite on Mordenite from Rat's Nest Claim, Idaho
- Fluorite on Barite from Caldwell Stone Quarry, Kentucky

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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